

RE: FPC

From: "Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)" <gwendolynne.young@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 31 Jul 2017 14:14:15 -0400
Attachments: FiscalUpdate_v11.pptx (677.89 kB)

Hi William,

Yes, we'd still like to take folks through the Fiscal Update deck (we ran out of time last week). It is the same deck as last week (attached).

For MPC on August 3rd, is Cannabis still a go? Will Bevan be attending, or calling in?

Thanks,
Gwen.

Gwen Young
p: 416.325.0741 | bb: 647.982.2419

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: July 31, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS); Foster, Robert (CAB); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC

Thanks – Gwen, was thinking we were only doing PRRT, so please confirm if we are also continuing with fiscal products and which ones.

Thanks
W

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: July 31, 2017 12:02 PM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC

Thanks, William. We're good with that on the PRRT side and I think Gwen will get back to you on the fiscal deck.

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: July 31, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB); Simone, Nicole (TBS); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: FPC

Checking that for FPC this wed we will just be using the same PRRT material as the only item?